WEATHERFORD INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
1100 LONGHORN DRIVE * WEATHERFORD, TX 76086

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Lori Boswell, Assistant Superintendent of Business & Operations
SUBJECT: 2025-2026 Meal Prices

DATE: June 9, 2025

|| ACTION |I

Background:

The Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 — Section 205, states that effective with the
school year beginning July 1, 2011, schools are required to charge students for paid meals
at a price that is on “average” equal to the difference between free meal reimbursement
and paid meal reimbursement. The Act establishes a maximum annual increase of 10
cents for student lunches. Breakfast meals and all meals for staff and adult guests are not
subject to a maximum annual increase. The WISD Child Nutrition Department is
recommending the following increases:

2024-2025 2025-2026 Increase
Elementary Breakfast S1.75 51.85 $0.10
Elementary Lunch $3.15 $3.25 $0.10
Middle School Breakfast $1.75 S1.85 $0.10
Middle School Lunch $3.25 53.35 S0.10
High School Breakfast $1.75 51.85 $0.10
High School Lunch $3.25 53.35 50.10

Recommendation:
Administration recommends approval of meal price increases, as presented.

Respectfully submitted,

Pt Browtst

Lori Boswell
Assistant Superintendent of Business & Finance




